Finding Aid - Grace Maternity Hospital fonds (MS-13-48)

Generated by the Archives Catalogue and Online Collections on May 05, 2020
# Grace Maternity Hospital fonds

## Table of contents

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Section</th>
<th>Page</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Summary information</td>
<td>3</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Administrative history / Biographical sketch</td>
<td>3</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Scope and content</td>
<td>4</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Notes</td>
<td>4</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Access points</td>
<td>4</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
Summary information

Repository: Dalhousie University Archives
Title: Grace Maternity Hospital fonds
Reference code: MS-13-48
Date: 1942 - 1955 (date of creation)
Language: English
Physical description: 1.5 cm of textual records and graphic material
Physical location: Killam - 5th Floor - Archives - Range A61 G
Note [generalNote]: Preferred citation: [Identification of item], Grace Maternity Hospital fonds, MS-13-48, Box [box number], Folder [folder number], Dalhousie University Archives, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada.

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

The Grace Maternity Hospital had its beginnings as Harrow House, opened in 1906 by the Salvation Army as a residential maternity hospital for unmarried women. Dr. P.A. MacDonald served as medical superintendent and physicians volunteered their services. Following the 1917 Halifax Explosion, the need for a dedicated maternity institution for all women was recognized by the Halifax Medical Association, and Dalhousie University offered the Salvation Army both the land and the money to build and run the new hospital.

The Grace Maternity Hospital opened on 29 April 1922 as the only independent maternity hospital in Canada; it was affiliated as a teaching hospital with the Dalhousie's Department of Pediatrics. Located on the east side of Robie Street on the block bounded by University Avenue and College Street, it initially accommodated 65 mothers and babies. Major renovations were made in 1956, 1962, 1973 and 1977, after the Halifax Infirmary stopped taking maternity cases. By the 1970s the Grace occupied half a city block with 126 adult beds and 166 bassinets with 40 in the neo-natal intensive care unit (NICU). In 1992, the Izaak Walton Killam-Grace Health Centre for Children, Woman and Families (IWK-Grace) opened, amalgamating administrative and operational services between the two hospitals.

Custodial history

Records were accessioned by the Dalhousie University Archives in 1984. Custodial history is unknown.
Scope and content

Fonds consists of reports, statistics, and photographs of the hospital.

Notes

Title notes

Restrictions on access

There are no access restrictions on these materials. All materials are open for research.

Conditions governing use

Materials do not circulate and must be used in the Archives and Special Collections Reading Room. Materials may be under copyright. Contact departmental staff for guidance on reproduction.

Accruals

Further accruals are possible, but not expected.

Other notes

- Publication status: Published

Access points

- IWK Health Centre
- Graphic material (documentary form)
- Textual record (documentary form)
- Photographs (documentary form)
- Reports, publications, studies, and documentation (documentary form)
- Hospitals (subject)
- Medical archives (subject)
- Medical education (subject)
- Maternity (subject)
- Halifax (N.S.) (place)
Collection holdings